
 
From: www ourconstitution.info <info@ourconstitution.info> 
Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 1:03 PM 
To: trustees@fiu.edu <trustees@fiu.edu> 
Cc: www ourconstitution.info <info@ourconstitution.info> 
Subject: xxx FIU BOT office - per our conversation 
 
Hi xxx, 
 
Nice speaking with you a little while ago - thank you for your concern. Please see the attached 
document that has most of my correspondence with FIU Police. These concerns are horrid, and the 
Governor is aware, but not doing a thing. I have also reported to Obama and Scott, AGs, IGs, state and 
federal representatives, Judiciary and Intelligence Committees, and more, all to no avail. Concerns have 
only escalated. Flamm was an FIU "advisor" of mine who works for the FWC in Tampa, and should never 
have been working with students. He did not work for FIU. Much of the details are enclosed. As 
mentioned, if you get a few minutes, please listen to President Eisenhower's Farewell Address .. It is 
chilling. I have a link to it, and the text at my site ourconstitution.info, Links page (full).  
 
Detective Torres told me that all police reports go to the President, and that the BOT should get them. 
However, this is so important, I would like them to know of this horror asap. I think the FIU President 
would prefer they did not know; I believe the President told the Police to go to my apartment, and in the 
end to have nothing further done. It may be mainly UM and the State behind this retaliation, as things 
escalated after the State completed its "investigation" of UM cancer data manipulations that I reported. 
Perhaps you have recently heard that UM possibly has 100s M$ in fines, but could settle for 22M for 
Medicare fraud - this was the same time I was there (they fired me after I reported a threat by my 
manager). A link to an article on that fraud is enclosed. Flamm is involved, likely more than I detail 
herein. All perpetrators must be charged, and justice served for the victims. I am also requesting that 
Flamm's grant money is returned to him/those entities. It was disbursed via FIU. Here is a brief overview 
of my concerns from my police correspondence: 
 
No student should ever have to go through anything like this again, and religion should absolutely be 
separate from "state". I believe oaths of office should be on the Constitution, not the Bible. In my website 
NOTE to Trump I have other examples where we are wrongly meshing religion with state. Others have 
cited writing on money, religion in gov't offices, etc. Government holidays with religious connotations 
should also have seasonal names, and be on a date NOT specific to any one religion. Lobby money should 
be out of politics, and parties too (use our names!). 
 
Students and universities (public and private), have rights to full disclosure of all even minimally 
questionable activities of all those working with students, including by government employees. All work 
for military and intelligence entities must be disclosed to students and universities. All those working 
with students must be vetted for such concerns, and that they indeed follow all laws and rights as 
outlined in Our Constitution. There are different entities of the State, and we are free to disagree with 
and question one-another, if for no other reason than checks and balances. However, it is clear there are 
much more serious reasons all functions of the state must be closely monitored… 
 
Thank you, Judy 
 
Judith Futerfas 



From: www ourconstitution.info <info@ourconstitution.info> 
Sent: Friday, January 8, 2021 2:32 PM 
To: Ralph Torres <torresra@fiu.edu>; xxx <xxx@miami.edu> 
Cc: www ourconstitution.info <info@ourconstitution.info> 
Subject: Re: 2020-12080001 Re: Overview of conversation 12.8.20, Correspondence with Provost's office 
  
Detective Torres, 
 
There are some other related matters that have recently developed in regards to this hell I have 
described to you. As I have mentioned many times in my complaints, there is a "religious" aspect to this. 
I have outlined disturbing concerns, including in my book, "Humanity's Abyss..." at my site 
ourconstitution.info. One horror regards the Jewish group Hadassah and the suspicious death of my 
father timelining my resignation as a member there. I mentioned that Flamm lives in Tampa, but had 
been at Mt. Nebo here in Miami on my father's 1-yr date of passing (11.13.19). Flamm made himself 
known as I was leaving the gravesite, and hurriedly got in a black SUV and left before I could see the 
plate. Mt. Nebo would not review the tapes to recover the plate number. You have that and a related 
MDPD report number. I mentioned that as a student, Flamm had asked me if I was Jewish, and at 
another time, if I knew any Arab people. I believe he already knew I was Jewish; Susan Markley likely 
knew and she chaired that MDC manatee meeting I had met Flamm at. Flamm mentioned those (Arab) 
women and their head coverings (how they are beautiful when one gets to view their face). I do not 
think he was making "small talk" about Arabs, nor about Judaism. From knowing what has occurred 
subsequently, it is clear his questions were very deliberate. I have mentioned that the wealthy, Jewish, 
University of Miami Tumor Registry employee Anne Adelman told me several times that I "should go to 
temple". In my book "Absent Due Process..." page 104, I also have an ATT email In response to a phone 
unlock request - referring to me as "Judas" twice. There are more instances - but I think these vile 
actions are sufficient enough to confirm that this hell that I and many others have been brought into, is 
based upon some perverted notion of society, with likely Judaism as their priority, not Due Process, and 
certainly not the Constitution. This is clearly contrary to Constitutional boundaries on the separation of 
religion and state.  
 
In rethinking your visit to my apartment on 12.8.20 with another FIU detective and two MDPD 
detectives, I feel that Flamm's entire purpose as my "advisor" was "misused".  That is a kind term - what 
has transpired subsequently is barbaric, and beyond unconstitutional. Flamm deliberately solicited 
students (in my case), knowing, I believe, that he held his religion, and a philosophy that the "ends 
justify the means", to a higher standard than the US Constitution. He may be in Intelligence, or perhaps 
the Anti Defamation League? On AIPAC's payroll? That seems like something you should want to know. 
He, and others with similar beliefs, and/or who would take the money regardless, proceeded to retaliate 
against me in the most vile of ways, unconstitutionally, with impunity, without Due Process, and as 
savages. 
 
Flamm, and those implicated in this horror - I name many in "Absent Due Process..." page 109, must be 
investigated and Due Process meted. The military is involved - see page 120. As mentioned, Flamm had 
NO business working with students, nor in government. As a US citizen, one must follow the 
Constitution as the primary guide. If his allegiance is to Israel, or elsewhere, he should have moved 
there, but most certainly should not be able nor allowed to jeopardize the well-being of others with 
unconstitutional, vile actions. He has been facilitated likely due to access to and knowledge of 
intelligence, surveillance, protected data, and the authority he has by nature of his job, etc. By all 



appearances, he and others have violated the religion/state boundary that the Constitution demands, in 
the most severe way.  
 
I am requesting an investigation of him, and all entities behind the barbarity that I have described. There 
is also much detail that has been sent to Judge Economou. Those 40-pages are linked at my site Home 
page, near the bottom. Besides murder - computer hacking, blackmail, threats, coercion. and 
intimidation are also unconstitutional - regardless of religion. Scary that Flamm and others in positions 
of trust and authority, including government and the military, never got the message.  
 
From ourconstitution.info, NOTE to Trump: 
Regarding these ties to religion… no G_d would sanction this horrid Shonda (Yiddish for sin, disgrace). 
Furthermore, Our Founders believed that the government should have no power to influence its citizens 
toward or away from a religion. The principle of separating church from state was integral to the 
framers’ understanding of religious freedom, 
https://www.law.cornell.edu/wex/religion_and_the_constitution. Hence, the First Amendment – 
Congress shall make no law respecting an establishment of religion, or prohibiting the free exercise 
thereof. References to religion should be out of common practices, including The Pledge of Allegiance, 
money, and all government entities. Government holidays should have non-religious (seasonal?) names, 
and be on a date not specific to any one religion. 
 
Oaths of office, government jobs, and military oaths should also all be on the Constitution, not the Bible. 
There should not be religious prayer in government meetings. My complaints are a tragic example of 
religious-based beliefs being allowed to supersede Constitutional protections.  
 
Thank you again, Judy 
 
Judith Futerfas 
xxx 
 
 
From: www ourconstitution.info <info@ourconstitution.info> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 4:40 PM 
To: Ralph Torres <torresra@fiu.edu> 
Cc: www ourconstitution.info <info@ourconstitution.info> 
Subject: Re: 2020-12080001 Re: Overview of conversation 12.8.20, Correspondence with Provost's office 
  
Thank you again. My notations are listed below. Of greatest importance,  I did NOT say funds were 
misused. This is a misquote.  
Will you correct this?  
 
I think it is important to also note in your report my concern for breaching the state/religion boundary 
by Flamm (and others at UM, etc.), and that he was not vetted to work with students. Doesn't matter 
what profession or degree, only certain people, with high ethical standards and respect for the 
Constitution, among other criteria, should be allowed to work with students. In my opinion that should 
be the criteria for anyone working in the government. The Jews and others I report seem to feel they are 
above the law, and these Jews specifically are a disgrace to me and all good Jews. The others are a 
disgrace to all decent people.  
 



 
>Incessant - I sent relatively few emails, considering the seriousness of the matter 
>all concerns stem from... (no, not just Flamm, I had mentioned 
UM/Markley/MDC/Federal/State/religion, etc. in the letter to the Provost) 
>money misused (no, I said no, and had said I just do not want to be associated with Flamm) 
>NOT SURE of the amount, I only used a part of the grant money 
>National Science Foundation (the grant money was disbursed via FIU Research - nothing to do w NSF) 
>Why didn't you just call?  (I know my request alone [to refund the money] is an ethical matter - that's 
why I didn't call the police - deeper it is much more horrid) 
>threat - I understand police would investigate such - however, no threats mentioned - as you wrote, 
this is ethical (again, on its face - horrid much deeper and someone should investigate Flamm). I think 
out of an abundance of caution, and in light of such horrid concerns, FIU should agree to refund that 
money.  
 
Thanks again,  Judy 
 
 
From: www ourconstitution.info <info@ourconstitution.info> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 3:33 PM 
To: Ralph Torres <torresra@fiu.edu>; Wendy Turner1 <wturner@fiu.edu> 
Cc: www ourconstitution.info <info@ourconstitution.info> 
Subject: Fw: 2020-12080001 Re: Overview of conversation 12.8.20, Correspondence with Provost's 
office 
  
(Excerpt) 
Detective Torres,  
 
For easier reference, I am highlighting areas I have comments on regarding your report. Sorry about the 
follow-ups, this should cover all my concerns. I also reiterate concerns for students and those who work 
with them... 
 
Continuing from my responses below to your police report, I also disagree with your term "incessant". In 
light of the seriousness of my complaints, someone at FIU should be concerned enough to take the 
reasonable action I request of refunding Flamm's grant.  It is my right to report my concerns, and if no 
one responds, or if they do so negatively, to go further up the hierarchy, or to the students. I am allowed 
to even resend requests if I wish. This IS a university, and all our rights and liberties should absolutely be 
upheld, as they should be in all America. I believe Flamm does other nefarious, illegal, and/or unethical 
activities, or associates with those who do, besides his "monitoring/analyzing manatee and boat data". 
He certainly does NOT believe it is necessary to follow the US Constitution or our system of Justice and 
Due Process. He should be in prison, along with others I name at my site ourconstitution.info, and in my 
responses to you. 
 
No student should ever have to go through anything like this again, and religion should absolutely be 
separate from "state". I believe oaths of office should be on the Constitution, not the Bible. In my 
website NOTE to Trump I have other examples where we are wrongly meshing religion with state. 
Others have cited writing on money, religion in gov't offices, etc. Government holidays with religious 
connotations should also have seasonal names, and be on a date NOT specific to any one religion. Lobby 
money should be out of politics, and parties too (use our names!).  



 
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
and question one-another, if for no other reason than checks and balances. However, it is clear there 
are much more serious reasons all functions of the state must be closely monitored…  
 
XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 
 
From: www ourconstitution.info <info@ourconstitution.info> 
Sent: Thursday, December 31, 2020 8:18 PM 
To: TorresRA@fiu.edu <TorresRA@fiu.edu> 
Cc: www ourconstitution.info <info@ourconstitution.info> 
Subject: Overview of conversation 12.8.20, Correspondence with Provost's office 
 
Dear Detective Torres,  
 
This is a summary of our conversation while you were outside of my apartment Tuesday, 12.8.20, plus 
some additional information you might be interested in (some marked "Additional"). Sorry about the 
delay (and length), but it is detailed and comprehensive, without including the entire history. As my 
concerns are extremely serious, I wanted you to have an idea of the level of barbarity and 
unconstitutionality I am referring to. Any questions, suggestions, errors, etc., please let me know. Also, 
please send the record number for your report of this visit. 
 
Tuesday, (12.8.20) four police officers came to my door at about 12 noon -- two from FIU and two from 
Miami-Dade (I have also reported Dr. Richard Flamm, UM, etc. to MDPD). One officer from FIU, 
Detective Ralph Torres, said they were there because of my emails to FIU and making sure I was ok. I did 
not open the door but said I would be glad to speak with them and would call them. Torres said we can 
call you now and took my number and called me. At some point in the conversation I did ask why they 
hadn't just called me (instead of coming over). We spoke for about 20-30 mins(+) - all four officers were 
there and seemed to be listening. Torres said he will write a report and include their names then as well. 
(It seems they were Det. Manuel, also from FIU, and from MDPD Detectives Lopez and Lino). Torres' 
phone is 305-348-4098.  
  
I asked who told them to come here and Torres said his boss Major Benjamin Guerra was told by Chief 
Alexander Casas. He did not know beyond that but I mentioned it was likely the FIU President 
(Rosenberg). 
  
I said I am safe and have a security camera. Torres said that I have sent emails to several people at FIU. I 
said yes, some employees referred me to others, but I only heard back from the Provost's office. (The 
past couple of years I wrote to the FIU President and within the past year again to him, Dr. Gil in 
Research, Dean Heithaus of my college, an FIU attorney, and spoke with a trustee more recently. Torres 
mentioned the attorney and trustee.)  
  
Torres said they do not want any more of these related emails, and to send them to him (Torres) if I 
have more. I said that's fine, but as a University, they should all be concerned with my complaint, and 



NOT want any money related to Flamm. I said they should be investigating Flamm. Torres asked how 
much money the grant was, and as I recall he mentioned a million, 100,000? I said I forget but it seemed 
like $40,000 or less. I did not use all the money - another student used some, and Flamm got all his data. 
My school loans were actually just paid off, within the last couple of months or so, I mentioned. Torres 
asked if the money from Flamm was used illegitimately. I said no, I just don't want any money associated 
with him or other connection to [Flamm], and FIU shouldn't either. I also said I was not aware there was 
a problem in regards to Flamm until much later, years after my 2003 graduation. (See at my site 
ourconstitution.info very serious concerns regarding the University of Miami/UM as well - I know Flamm 
is involved, but UM and the State are deep-in, colluding also.)  
 
Additional: Retaliation against me seemed to escalate after the State concluded its "investigation" of 
the cancer data manipulations at University of Miami (UM) I had reported. These manipulations could 
have been to save money (data was deliberately left out, cases left undone, etc.), and/or to falsely 
increase survival statistics. More at my site/books. I was told by Inspector Pacchioli (FDOH OIG) that UM 
employees were not State, so the State couldn't "do anything".  Be that as it may, that was not my 
reason for reporting. I have an ethical obligation as a CTR (Certified Tumor Registrar) to report such 
actions. They are misdemeanors. The IG for the State University System at that time, Joseph 
Maleszewski, knows more about this as well as some of my other concerns. I have some of my 
communication with him in my book "Absent Due Process..." (ADP), page 65, "Who Oversees the 
University of Miami", as well as communications with FDOH IG at the time James Boyd, and Governors, 
AGs, etc. Early-on I also communicated specifically regarding the cancer data with OIGHHS government 
employees ASAC Brian Martens and Candice Stephenson, Special Agent, Miami Lakes, 305-530-7756. I 
tried to submit an updated complaint with these names and an overall summary online with the State 
HHS OIG on or about March 18, 2020 but it was rejected several times as an "error". The text from that 
attempt is below the letters to the FIU Provost (directly below). (You may have heard about the recent 
22M$ Medicare fraud settlement UM is contemplating - that was reported during my time there. 
Needless to say, I'm not one bit surprised. UM is considering settling because the damages may actually 
be in the 100sMs.) https://www.msn.com/en-us/news/us/schism-among-um-doctors-exposed-in-
proposed-settlement-over-medicare-fraud-claims/ar-BB1byCcR  
 
Additional: I had reached out to Flamm about 2011 with my professors, and Flamm said he was not 
interested in a paper because the study site had two speed zones. (He knew the site before I started the 
data collection.) Flamm wrote this in an email, but the email appears to have been hacked and edited. 
That email account, my personal email, has been hacked since UM complaints. Retaliation also includes 
hacking of my work computer, with someone now having access 24/7 to my personal outlook webmail, 
regardless of how often I change my password. That is why I am using my website email. (Although 
concerns for the security of this website email are also now in question.) I wonder if this hacker is Flamm 
or his acquaintance from MDC, Susan Markley? Or, perhaps someone (also?) in the military? There is a 
definite connection between my complaints and the military, which I document in ADP.  I have concerns 
that the military was the source of the high-level biologic that killed Dr. James Cosmides. (Cosmides was 
my MD. He also was a "doctor's doctor" and had his private practice in Coral Gables for many years. 
After his death, UM became affiliated with the practice. This was also the case after the death of 
another of my doctors, Manuel Torres-Salichs. He declined UM's offer to have privileges at UM. 
Subsequent to his sudden and unexpected illness and death, UM became affiliated with his practice. 
More in "Humanity's Abyss...", at my site.)  Flamm went to Texas A&M, which has had a strong military 
and CIA presence. UM, perhaps still, has the 2nd largest CIA hub, and both Tampa and Miami have 
major military bases. There are also military biolabs in Florida  

https://www.msn.com/en-us/news/us/schism-among-um-doctors-exposed-in-proposed-settlement-over-medicare-fraud-claims/ar-BB1byCcR
https://www.msn.com/en-us/news/us/schism-among-um-doctors-exposed-in-proposed-settlement-over-medicare-fraud-claims/ar-BB1byCcR


 https://www.lewrockwell.com/2020/05/joseph-mercola/bioweapon-labs-must-be-shut-down-and-
scientists-prosecuted/.  (I believe the CIA should not be located on campuses, should they continue to 
exist at all. Certain elements in the CIA operate unconstitutionally, and Truman, Eisenhower, and JFK are 
among many who have been vocal with these concerns.)  
 
Additional: Regarding Markley, she was a UM PhD grad heading up the MDC DERM Manatee Protection 
Plan Review Committee I was on, about 2009. Probably half the Committee stood to gain financially 
from certain items we voted on. I publicly voiced my concerns in these regards, but those members 
stayed on, and voted. After the Committee had sunsetted, Markley told me that her "students were 
taken away from" her.  I didn't even realize she had students. Maybe she meant those who 
volunteered? I don't know Markley much, and she may indeed also have military and/or CIA 
connections. As mentioned, the hacking also occurred at UM when I was there. (I was fired from UM in 
2017 after 12 years, after reporting a vile threat by manager Stuart Herna for "complaining", including 
reporting cancer-data manipulations in violation of State law. The City of Miami Police have the report 
of the threat.)  Hacking has continued in my personal email seemingly since then, more noticeable for 
the past year or more. An MSN tech who remoted in a couple months or so ago, for another problem, 
saw emails being moved between folders she had just looked at. I had noticed this, along with deleted 
emails, changed email contact addresses, and other complaints. 
 
Torres said that he couldn't help me with my complaint. I said I know, that's why I hadn't called FIU 
Police. He referred me to the National Science Foundation and some State science entity - I said they 
have nothing to do with the grant. FIU knows how much the grant money is as it was disbursed from 
them. Torres said what about FDLE -- I said I spoke with them. I said this is being covered-up at the 
highest of levels - locally, state, and federally. (FDLE had told me if the cover-up is as I say, they [FDLE] 
couldn't get any information either.  I think that investigating this "high-level lethality" and other horror 
is not politically advantageous, and probably quite uncomfortable, but it is certainly ethically 
required.)  I mentioned that Flamm is a State employee and FIU is State as well. I said that something is 
very wrong with the relationship between education (FIU specifically) being run by the State - at least in 
this situation - education means free thought and speech, and a student right to self-determination (I 
used similar wording). Certainly one expects everyone involved with students to follow the Constitution 
and be thoughtful human beings...    
  
Torres mentioned that Flamm was not at FIU anymore, and that FIU Police had looked him up. Torres 
said maybe Flamm is not there because of my complaint. I said I did not know there was a problem 
initially, as I mentioned above. I mentioned that Flamm was my advisor while at FIU in the first years of 
2000, but was not employed by FIU. He was (is still?) a State Fish and Wildlife employee (from Tampa) 
whom I met at a Miami-Dade County manatee related meeting about 2000 (Markley was heading that 
up as well). Torres asked if I spoke with the OIG. I said the FWS OIG, yes (Ronnie Austin). (As mentioned, 
the FDOH OIG and others as well, regarding UM.) It seems Flamm should never have been working with 
students. I have a proposed National Student Bill of Rights at my site --- EVERYONE working with 
students should be vetted. I noted that not everyone, regardless of profession, is suited to work with 
students. As far as I knew Flamm worked with manatees and boat data. That certainly is a large question 
now... I DID NOT know Flamm at all, basically, - and this was wrong, and should not have been allowed 
to happen, especially because he was not vetted to work with students via FIU. He also stayed at my 
apartment the few weekends he came down to assist with the data collection. That is a very scary 
thought to me now... (See more details in other letters to FIU at my site Home page. They are in book 
form, no cost, some with a Table of Contents.) 
 

https://www.lewrockwell.com/2020/05/joseph-mercola/bioweapon-labs-must-be-shut-down-and-scientists-prosecuted/
https://www.lewrockwell.com/2020/05/joseph-mercola/bioweapon-labs-must-be-shut-down-and-scientists-prosecuted/


Additional: As you know from reading my emails (it was my email to the Provost office that initiated 
your visit, also copied below), I also have information very concerning for malicious deaths, much of 
it documented in books at my site. I hope someone does investigate. There are too many "coincidences" 
to be chance only. I will email the 40-pages sent to Judge Economou, with much more detailed, horrid 
specifics in these regards, if you would like. My complaints also involve other states. Unfortunately, 
Susanna Arias Morales, named along with Herna in my complaints regarding UM data manipulations 
(under their direction), pointedly told me that she had a relative in the FBI, and I have not had the first 
call back from them. I have spoken with the Miami Secret Service (Paul Adie) as well, however some 
entity, perhaps the FBI, has undermined further constructive communications with several other 
investigative bodies, including the Secret Service (and perhaps FIU Police, and MDPD). Most of the 
MDPD officers have been very nice and concerned, but no one is investigating. No one will tell me where 
this protection is coming from, however, everyone seems to know but me. (I assume very high-up and 
am quite sure Obama, and by now certainly Trump, knows. It has been documented that rogue FBI are 
quite capable of such behavior, besides the fact that Arias Morales basically told me the FBI was 
covering/running "interference" for her/UM.)   
 
Additional:  Lt. Ottley at MDPD I am sure met with whatever entity is behind this horror, I believe as 
further intimidation to the police not to investigate. It may be the FBI and/or military.  Ottley was away 
for about a week - another strange thing that has happened with some regularity at UM and with 
others, especially prior to a [suspicious] death.  Ottley was away in mid-June 2020 or so.  When I 
reached back out to him as we had discussed, his attitude as well was changed, and he was rather rude. 
The murder of John V, a young, well behaved beginning college student and son of a friend of mine 
occurred in XX on 8.9.20, the day of his father's birth (in September). (He was shot through the head and 
it was not suicide.) As I document in the 40-pages to Judge Economou, many of these dates of death 
coincide with a few birthdates of those I know - more than is chance. It was around that time as well 
that my new book, ADP was online, with the subtitle "Students Against Extrajudicial Killings". More on 
this further horrid death at my Home page. (I have no doubt Scott, DeSantis, Rubio, and Gimenez are 
complicit and should be in prison. Obama may have initially known as well - he never responded to my 
letter regarding UM patient Joan M. There are concerns for murder surrounding Obama, prior to his 
political rise. See interviews online with Larry Sinclair, links at my Home page, etc..)  
 
Additional:  I had sent the FBI the military-worded emails time-lining the death of UM patient Joan M (at 
Bethesda East Hospital), but I did not hear back. I thought they were phished. It was the Secret Service 
who told me that they were real emails - someone was in the sender's computer. This was quite serious. 
It appears the FBI, at a minimum, is also deliberately overlooking criminal activity, including possible 
murder here and across State lines (my website Home page). Really quite scary for the whole Country. I 
have also had numerous UPS and USPS mailings related to my complaints herein, my website, as well as 
other legal matters, "delayed", "lost", opened, and/or items missing. This has happened to me far more 
than I am sure is acceptable, or again, that would be chance only.  As has happened in this presidential 
election (regarding ballots being transported, missing, etc. in the USPS system), whomever is 
coordinating this is likely government, using our tax dollars to harass, and even kill, fellow Americans. It 
seems quite the depraved situation to be in. I think this group, seemingly generally liberal, as I have 
written elsewhere, is what people refer to as the "Deep State". They act with impunity, and appear to 
have no oversight of any substance - similar to how Truman described the CIA. "Leaders" from both 
sides, all levels of government, up to Congressional Intelligence and Judiciary Committees, have been 
notified of my concerns, with little to no response.  
 



Additional: There is also a "Jewish" component to this horror, I think extending beyond the fact that 
many doctors and administrators at UM are Jewish, as is Flamm and I am sure Markley. An elderly lady 
who worked at UM with me, Anne Adelman, was very wealthy and apparently having a long-time affair 
with a married administrator/MD (also "older").  Adelman I think was "buddies" with Arias Morales - and 
Morales likely confided in her and used Adelman and her connections to retaliate against me (including 
perhaps paying people). Others at UM are quite "capable" and likely involved as well, but those two 
appeared to have a camaraderie. Most of the staff in my department (all but me?) had no problem with 
the data manipulations - one person telling me, "anything for UM".  Adelman also told me a few times 
that I should "go to Temple".  That certainly takes a degree of hubris and arrogance... Flamm seemed to 
know I was Jewish - but did ask me, which I thought was not appropriate regarding religion/state 
separation. He had also asked me if I knew any Arabs (I believe that was the term) and then mentioned 
the women are beautiful when one can see them without their veil. I was taken aback by this latter 
question in particular. In "Humanity's Abyss..." see also my correspondence with Hadassah, and the 
concerning timing regarding my father's death at South Miami Hospital and my leaving that 
organization. In my writings I also question whether the Mossad or ADL is involved in this hell. There are 
other Jewish radical groups such as Kahanist, as well. Just below is an excerpt in my "Addendum" at my 
site, also from the 40-pages to Judge Economou: 
 
11.3.20 Addendum: Flamm(and others I document in ADP – Absent Due Process…, book linked at my 
site) should also be investigated regarding the recent shooting death of teen John V (in another State), 
as well as Larry Schokman. Schokman died of a “heart attack” the same day (10.15.2017) that Flamm 
was at Miami’s Pinecrest Market making sure I saw him, and quickly leaving (seemingly to further 
terrorize me, as he lives in Tampa). Flamm, his acquaintance Susan Markley(ex MDC DERM/UM grad), 
and others should also be investigated in the death of Justice Scalia and others I detail in the Forty Pages 
to Judge Economou. On 4.12.17, the day after I conveyed my concerns to the Supreme Court Police about 
Scalia and Justice Thomas (stating comments someone made to me another time [4.2.17] at my table at 
Pinecrest Market), Judge Abdus-Salaam, the first female Muslin US judge, was found dead in the Hudson 
River. Her cause of death has not been determined, but there were marks around her neck. Please bear 
in mind that I was vilely threatened by my University of Miami (UM) boss, Stuart Herna, because I had, 
“complained about a lot of people” (more at Home page and links).  
 
I think anyone in law enforcement should be appalled by what I have reported - there are too many 
"coincidences" to be just that. This protecting others in law enforcement and government, apparently 
fairly high up, undermines the whole point of an ethical criminal justice system, and actually makes 
police part of the National Security State, an entity Eisenhower and Truman warned about years ago. It 
makes police complicit in undermining rights of everyone, hence the rule of law. This is terror from 
within, and beyond unconstitutional. Someone needs to open an investigation and justice must be 
served for all victims.  
 
Are some of us supposed to be above the law? Because in that case, any of us could be next to be 
beneath it... I am again requesting that Flamm's grant money he secured for my research be returned to 
him. He absolutely has a role in my complaints, how barbaric it is I know not. He has a PhD apparently in 
entomology - so he knows how to kill bugs - and people?...likely without a trace (?)... Is he working with 
CENTCOM in Tampa, or military here (Homestead, SOUTHCOM), in these regards? Someone is. There is 
definitely a connection to Homestead AFB that I describe in ADP.. We should all heed Eisenhower and 
Truman, before it is really too late. .  
 



Thank you again. My email correspondence with the FIU Provost's office and notes from my attempted 
reporting online to the State are below. Judy  
 
Judith Futerfas 
XXX 

 
 

Correspondence with the FIU Provost's Office 
 
From: www ourconstitution.info <info@ourconstitution.info> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2020 1:59 PM 
To: Atilda Alvarido <atmamart@fiu.edu> 
Cc: www ourconstitution.info <info@ourconstitution.info>; Joussef Abdul Salam Garcia 
<jabdulsa@fiu.edu> 
Subject: Response to email 11.23 Re: phone call Fw: 2/2 FIU Provost 11.16.20 Fw: 2/2 FIU President Fw: 
Dr. Gil, FIU Research 
  
Thank you for the email response. For the level of these horrid concerns, "review" would hardly suffice. 
Are you saying that, on the face of it, FIU administration has no problem with these concerns? I doubt 
that... What I am requesting (return Flamm's grant money) is not unreasonable for the substantial 
number of documented circumstances, even if FIU prefers not to investigate further at this time. At this 
point there is no criminal finding, and this funding return would only represent the response to a 
concerned (former) student, out of an abundance of caution.    
 
A police investigation is clearly warranted if the truth is to be proven. I know what the truth is, and I 
have documented the names of some involved. I've done most of the work. Quite telling that no 
investigator will do the most cursory of checks to indeed verify the connections. It is clear many do not 
want my complaints to go any further. However, as stated, I do not believe any person, entity, or 
religion, is above the law. 
 
Did anyone speak to the FWS OIG offices, Ronnie Austin? When I spoke to him he asked me directly if I 
didn't think Flamm was mad at me (for not getting him his paper)? I was shocked, because I don't 
equate the term "mad", as used in this sense, with the horrid events that have transpired. 
Psychologically mad? That's not what he meant, but Flamm (or Susan Markley, and/or other 
UM/State/Federal actors) may indeed be.   
 
I responded to that conversation with Austin in notes that your offices have. I don't suppose anyone 
spoke with him. There are many more coinciding facts in the 40-pages to Judge Economou, more than 
would be mere chance. Please also recall, when my boss at UM, Stuart Herna, threatened me, he said 
that I had "complained about a lot of people".  My complaints were about cancer data manipulations in 
violation of State law, and retaliation for that reporting. That was during the time of the UM 
whistleblower Medicare fraud complaints, recently settled for $22M. UM was also saving money by 
scrimping on help in the Tumor Registry - hence a lot of cutting corners and deliberate missing cancer 
data (that I reported). They could also have done this to increase survival statistics; if one falsifies follow-
up, for example, and doesn't really do any research - no one is found to be deceased. 
 
Well, I don't think students will appreciate how I am being treated. Maybe administration will listen to 
more of us. This is clearly an attempt to cover-up for various State and likely Federal organizations, 



perhaps also UM and Jewish entities. I am Jewish, as is the FIU President. Flamm told me he was Jewish. 
A wealthy Jewish lady working at UM's Tumor Registry, Anne Adelman, told me several times, 
somewhat sternly, that I "should go to Temple". Flamm's acquaintance, Susan Markley (MDC), is also 
Jewish it seems. Many administrators at UM are. What I have reported, aspects most certainly relating 
to Jewish involvement, is termed a Shonda (If you didn't know) - Yiddish for a sin and disgrace. See my 
book "Humanity's Abyss..."(at my site) for more on this. See in that book also a very concerning 
correspondence with Hadassah regarding the timeline of a death (my father's) and my resignation and 
return of my Hadassah membership pin.  
 
Rise of the National Security State, right here. Seems some people are above the law? Well, no, they 
aren't, despite what they would like. Disgraceful. Below is a letter I had ready to send (prior to receiving 
your 11.23 response). Still important that you have it. I have added a bit more subsequent to the 
information in this latter note. I will be soliciting support from other students. If you have any particular 
email or phone you would like me to use for their outreach, please advise.  
 
----------------- 
 
Hi Atilda - I don't believe I have received your email regarding who will be working on my request to 
return Flamm's grant money. You said that you would send it on the 19th, as faculty were in a meeting 
on the 18th. Lorena also left a note for you last week. This is quite concerning, and I hope the University 
realizes that everyone working with students must be vetted - and that when it comes to student safety, 
politics (and religion) should be irrelevant factors. I understand FIU is a State school, and that seems to 
be quite an unfortunate fact, at least regarding Florida. However, those working directly with and for 
students have responsibility solely for them. FIU needs to acknowledge that.  
 
As we know, a person cleared to work with students must keep an open mind, and indeed encourage 
varying points of view, or at least accept them. They most certainly must follow the US Constitution. I 
don't know Flamm much at all, but he clearly does not feel it necessary to abide by the US Constitution - 
for himself or those around him. This is particularly scary because he has authority over others in his job 
(it seems), as well as some concerning contacts who, from all appearances, feel they too are above the 
law. THERE SHOULD BE NO PLACE IN ACADEMIA, GOVERNMENT, OR IN POSITIONS WITH AUTHORITY 
OVER OTHERS, for people with such disdain for the law and decency.  
 
Flamm did receive all of his data that I collected - a lot. Frankly, I wish I had never met him, and wish he 
had understood that he had NO business being with students, and not sought students out. There is 
more regarding him with the Miami-Dade Police. He last stalked me (that I am aware of) on 11.13.19, at 
a family event in Miami, at Mt. Nebo Cemetery (at my father's gravesite, one year after his death). There 
is a police incident report. (Actually two related MDC reports, one dealing with Flamm and another 
regarding several events that happened regarding my father's resting place at Mt. Nebo. These reports 
are 1.29.20- PD20 [Kendall 117th] -036667 and 1.31.20 -039119. The threat from Herna was also 
reported, in person, to City of Miami Police, and a complaint filed.)  Recall that Flamm lives in Tampa. 
My father's death at South Miami Hospital was suspicious for several reasons, but there too, I have been 
unable to secure basic assistance for certain tapes, etc. Flamm's appearance at Mt. Nebo only further 
confirms my suspicions regarding my father's death, and highlights concerns for this horrid education-
medical-military, that Eisenhower and Truman warned about so many decades ago. Time to heed them. 
I have elsewhere, including at my site, pointed out the concerning links also with my 
complaints(including UM and Flamm) and the FBI, CIA, and the military. What is going on as I have 



described here, and no doubt in other parts of the Country, is an abomination not only upon America, 
but all Humanity. 
 
That Flamm's "relation" to this viciousness appears to be of religious significance as well, is beyond 
disgraceful, and of course contrary to mandates on separation of religion/state legally and 
constitutionally. He DOES have "some" relation to this hell - and that alone is reason enough for anyone 
to demand that the grant money be returned - something FIU should do. My Addendum linked on my 
website Home page has more horrid information. Much is from the 2018 40-pages to Judge Economou, 
which FIU has.  
 
Thank you again, Judy 
 
Judith Futerfas 
XXX 
www.ourconstitution.info 
See updated information at my site and links to my books, no-cost (at Home and Outreach pages): 
 

ABSENT DUE PROCESS 

AUDACITY OF EVIL 

STUDENTS AGAINST EXTRAJUDICIAL KILLINGS: 
RISE OF THE MEDICAL-MILITARY INDUSTRIAL 

- AN INTRODUCTION - 
 
 

There is no standard US Student Bill of Rights. 
Laws and/or regulations must include: 

*All People working with one or more Students, in and/or outside of the academic 
institution(s) and regardless if these institutions are public and/or private, or any 

other combination of designations, must be vetted, and abide by the US Constitution. 
**All People working with one or more Students must fully disclose to these Students 

and the academic institution(s) any and all Intelligence related work and/or activities, 
paid or otherwise, for the US and/or all other entities.  https://www.intelligence.gov/ 

***All Students have All Rights as conveyed by the US Constitution, including a 
Right to Self-Determination and to Due Process. 

 

 
From: Atilda Alvarido <atmamart@fiu.edu> 
Sent: Monday, November 23, 2020 7:51 PM 
To: www ourconstitution.info <info@ourconstitution.info> 
Subject: RE: phone call Fw: 2/2 FIU Provost 11.16.20 Fw: 2/2 FIU President Fw: Dr. Gil, FIU Research 
  
Thank you again for your emails. Various individuals at FIU have reviewed and responded to your 
allegations when you first brought this matter to our attention in 2019. We again reviewed your 
allegations and still do not find any additional action on behalf of FIU to be appropriate. Therefore, no 
further communication will be made with you regarding this matter.  

  

http://www.ourconstitution.info/


Atilda Alvarido 
Special Assistant to Provost 
Office of the Provost 
11200 SW 8thStreet 
Miami, FL 33199 
305-348-4123 
 

     

From: www ourconstitution.info <info@ourconstitution.info>  
Sent: Friday, November 20, 2020 11:19 AM 
To: Atilda Alvarido <atmamart@fiu.edu> 
Cc: www ourconstitution.info <info@ourconstitution.info> 
Subject: Re: phone call Fw: 2/2 FIU Provost 11.16.20 Fw: 2/2 FIU President Fw: Dr. Gil, FIU Research 
  

Note: This message originated from outside the FIU Faculty/Staff email system. 
  

Please call or email to update. Judy 
  

 
From: www ourconstitution.info <info@ourconstitution.info> 
Sent: Friday, November 20, 2020 12:23 AM 
To: atilda.martinez@fiu.edu<atilda.martinez@fiu.edu> 
Cc: www ourconstitution.info <info@ourconstitution.info> 
Subject: Re: phone call Fw: 2/2 FIU Provost 11.16.20 Fw: 2/2 FIU President Fw: Dr. Gil, FIU Research 
  

Did you send your email response?  I am not seeing it...  
  
Thank you, Judy 

 
From: www ourconstitution.info <info@ourconstitution.info> 
Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2020 12:49 PM 
To: atilda.martinez@fiu.edu<atilda.martinez@fiu.edu> 
Cc: www ourconstitution.info <info@ourconstitution.info> 
Subject: Re: phone call Fw: 2/2 FIU Provost 11.16.20 Fw: 2/2 FIU President Fw: Dr. Gil, FIU Research 
  

Dear Ms. Martinez, 
  
Regarding my phone call to you earlier, thank you for looking into this matter. I will await 
your email later today regarding who will be working on this.  
  
Appreciate your assistance. Judy 
  
Judith Futerfas 

XXX 

 
From: www ourconstitution.info <info@ourconstitution.info> 
Sent: Monday, November 16, 2020 3:14 PM 
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To: atilda.martinez@fiu.edu<atilda.martinez@fiu.edu> 
Cc: www ourconstitution.info <info@ourconstitution.info>; Joussef Abdul Salam Garcia 
<jabdulsa@fiu.edu> 
Subject: Fw: 2/2 FIU Provost 11.16.20 Fw: 2/2 FIU President Fw: Dr. Gil, FIU Research 
  

Resend Ms. Alvarado 2/2. 
  

 
From: www ourconstitution.info <info@ourconstitution.info> 
Sent: Monday, November 16, 2020 3:07 PM 
To: Joussef Abdul Salam Garcia <jabdulsa@fiu.edu>; Atilda.Alvaredo@fiu.edu<Atilda.Alvaredo@fiu.edu> 
Cc: www ourconstitution.info <info@ourconstitution.info> 
Subject: 2/2 FIU Provost 11.16.20 Fw: 2/2 FIU President Fw: Dr. Gil, FIU Research 
  

Email 2/2 of this set to FIU President Rosenberg sent to him 5.26.20.  
  

 
From: Judith Futerfas  
Sent: Monday, November 16, 2020 2:30 PM 
To: www ourconstitution.info <info@ourconstitution.info> 
Subject: Fw: 2/2 FIU President Fw: Dr. Gil, FIU Research 
  

 
From: Judith Futerfas  
Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2020 1:23 PM 
To: president@fiu.edu<president@fiu.edu> 
Cc: Judith Futerfas 
Subject:2/2 FIU President Fw: Dr. Gil, FIU Research 
  
2/2 Futerfas to FIU President Rosenberg 

 
From: Judith Futerfas  
Sent: Tuesday, May 5, 2020 12:06 PM 
To: gila@fiu.edu<gila@fiu.edu> 
Cc: Judith Futerfas  
Subject: Fw: Dr. Gil, FIU Research 
  
Sorry, I forgot the referenced attachment. 
  
Judith Futerfas 
xxx 

 
From: Judith Futerfas  
Sent: Monday, May 4, 2020 2:32 PM 
To: gila@fiu.edu<gila@fiu.edu> 
Cc: Judith Futerfas 
Subject: Dr. Gil, FIU Research 
  
Dear Dr. Gil, 
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Please see the email below to Dean Heithaus with very serious concerns and a request, as a former 
student. I have not heard back from him or Dean Teutonico. Someone referred me to your department. I 
hope you are able to help. Please call or email with further questions. 
  
Thank you, Judy 
 
Judith Futerfas 
xxx 

 
  

 
From: Judith Futerfas  
Sent: Friday, April 17, 2020 3:18 PM 
To: College of Arts, Sciences & Education <case@fiu.edu> 
Cc: Judith Futerfas  
Subject: To: Dean Heithaus 
  
Dear Dean Heithaus, 
  
I received my MS in Environmental Sciences from FIU in 2003. Unfortunately, I subsequently have a 
horrid story in these and related regards. I have detailed my concerns at my website ourconstitution.info, 
including a linked draft of my new book (mainly documentation), and other information. 
  
Enclosed is my 7-page letter dated 8.20.19 to Mr. Wiles, former Executive Director of the FIU Alumni 
Association. This provides a good summary, although certainly not inclusive, including subsequent 
events. 
  
As a main complaint, I wish I had never met an FWS employee named Richard Flamm. I met him at a 
DERM (County) Manatee Action Group meeting while I was enrolled at FIU. He was there from Tampa, 
where he apparently still lives. As I recall, I agreed then and there to help him with data collection, as he 
had solicited. In hindsight, I wish I had understood more about what was involved, and knew more about 
him. He should have been vetted to work with students, and I wish now that I had never met him. He did 
secure some grant money (paid out via FIU), and I did collect a large amount of data for him and 
submitted three reports to the State. Unfortunately, I did not get him a brief paper he had requested. I also 
never heard back from him in these regards. It appears he has been angry about this since, and seems to 
perhaps be dangerous and/or unstable. Besides very serious events that I document, Flamm has been 
here twice in recent years, the latest being late last year (I am very sure it was him and have reported this 
to police). In both instances, at different locations I had planned to be at, he made sure that I saw him and 
he never said a word, quickly leaving. In the past I have offered any reasonable compensation in letters to 
Ronnie Austin, an FWS OIG investigator, but never heard back in these regards. 
  
You will see that the retaliation has been horrid and scary, including suspicious deaths. I am also a fired 
whistleblower from the University of Miami, and they are involved as well. For the greatest detail 
regarding concerning deaths, I will forward the 40-pages to Judge Economou (referenced at my site) 
upon request. No student should ever be put in this situation. That Flamm is even working in government, 
in a position of power, is very alarming. He should probably be in prison (along with others I mention). 
  
My funds are limited and I am still paying back my student loans, which were substantial. Regardless, I 
feel that anyone working with students, from within or outside of the academic institution, should be vetted 
first. I am requesting that FIU return the grant money that I used (I used only part of the total amount). I 
really want no association with Flamm, although he is mentioned in my thesis. I do believe that no one is 
above or beneath the law, and am hoping that this is all formally investigated and due process and justice 
meted - for me, patients, students, and all of us. (More about what I term  the 'Medical-Military Industrial' 

mailto:case@fiu.edu


at my site.) My professors from FIU were all outstanding and I believe are not aware of what has 
transpired since. 
  
I think there should be something like a National Student Bill of Rights, including (from my website):  
  

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

  
Thank you. I will be glad to speak with you or a representative at your earliest convenience,as well as 
forward further requested documentation. Judy 
  
  
Judith Futerfas 
xxx 
________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Attempted online update with the State on or about 3.18.20 (tried several times) 
 

Sorry! 
There was an error submitting your complaint. You can try again at a later time, or call the Hotline at 1-800-

HHS-TIPS (1-800-447-8477). 

Return to HHS-OIG Hotline  

 
9.1.2015 ("Date of Activity") 
 
https://www.selectagents.gov/ 
 
https://tips.oig.hhs.gov/report-select-agent-import-permit-fraud/create-complaint 
 
University of Miami - Tumor Registry/Administration 
 

Susanna Arias Morales and Stuart Herna from management at the UM Tumor Registry are 
knowledgeable about the retaliation. Both were named in my cancer data manipulation 
complaints. Arias is a major instigator. I believe their manager, Dr. Aaron Wolfson, is 
knowledgeable and/or involved. I believe a former worker there, Anne Adelman, may be 
knowledgeable, if not an instigator. More details in the Additional Information under the next 
"Business" listed, State of Florida. Arias had also pointedly told me that she had a relative in the 
FBI, as a type of intimidation. I never did receive a call from the FBI (see some of my online 
complaints to them in my book). The military (Homestead AFB at least) likely also played a role 
(see book page 120). 
 
State of Florida 
 
I had reported University of Miami to the FL DOH for cancer data manipulations in violation of State law. 
The retaliation escalated after they "concluded" their investigation stating that UM employees were not 
State employees.  Much documentation, emails, and names in my att book. (See Table of Contents 

https://www.intelligence.gov/
https://eur04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Foig.hhs.gov%2Ffraud%2Freport-fraud%2Findex.asp&data=02%7C01%7C%7Cf3aa7d86dcd442d2b3f508d7cc22b924%7C84df9e7fe9f640afb435aaaaaaaaaaaa%7C1%7C0%7C637202322983893010&sdata=BYI9Kfxgmzix%2FCERfLQImHOBAZdbb2jb6vuclavsb7Q%3D&reserved=0
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pages 11-12 [numbering via the PDF] including UM Audit pg 61, Letter to FL AG/IG with names pg 108+, 
etc.). Dr. Cosmides is mentioned on pages 18, 21, and 42 of the book.  I reported my concerns about him 
to the Coral Gables Police who told me his wife had to be the person to report. I did convey my concerns 
to her. Dr. Cosmides (and other doctor/other deaths) are also discussed in the 7-pages to FIU and the 40-
pages to Judge Economou, along with more horrid information.  You will see much about a former 
academic advisor, Richard Flamm, in the 7-page FIU complaint. He was and may still be a FWS 
employee. He is a person of great concern in these regards. Susan Markley, who chaired the Miami-Dade 
County DERM committee (Manatee Action Group I believe it was) where I met Flamm in about 2000, may 
also be involved. I was an FIU grad student and Flamm a FWS Tampa employee. The Inspector 
(Pacchioli) involved with my UM complaint is mentioned about 18 times in my book. Please see the Table 
of Contents or search (Control + F) his name. A private Investigator, Jack Calvar, used to work for the 
State. My former attorneys (Martin Saens/Ilona Anderson) gave me his name per my request (along with 
2 others) but he was actually not at all interested in my complaints, and somewhat intimidating and trying 
to learn more about me. I had also dealt initially with Candice Stephenson, HHS OIG Special Agent, 
Miami Lakes, 305-530-7756. 
 

Please describe the fraudulent action in your own words 

 

You will see from the totality of my reporting that there are numerous concerning deaths, likely 
murders, in retaliation for my cancer data complaints against the University of Miami and an 
apparent dispute with Richard Flamm (State/FWS). (I have offered any reasonable financial 
compensation although he did receive all of the data he requested as part of my FIU grad studies. He 
should never have been affiliated with students and he should likely be in prison. He has stalked me 
twice in recent years, the last time it seems it was him at the 1-year anniversary of my father's 
death this past November. I believe it was him at the cemetery. I tried to read the car plate but he 
took off quickly. I filed a police complaint.)  The other instance is in my documentation when he 
appeared at a local market (Pinecrest) a few years ago while I was handing out my US Constitutions. 
He walked right by, not saying a word. He lives in Tampa ... I believe my father was killed in the 
hospital via injection of drugs precipitating a cardiac arrest. I am still trying to have that 
investigated. 
 
Dr. Cosmides' death I believe was due to a "high-level" biologic. He was extremely healthy. The 
timing/date was again of concern, as well as the circumstances. Everyone knew he was going out to 
dinner (and where) that evening. After going out to this Greek restaurant for his wedding 
anniversary, he woke up briefly in the morning, said he did not feel well, and never awoke again. 
Apparently he had a (-) partial autopsy (Miami-Dade County). I have included their phone. I had 
contacted the Medical Examiner with my concerns subsequently but Doctor was already buried. 
However, there are people, some of whom I have named here and in my other documentation, who 
know much about the etiology of my complaints and these horrid, illegal actions. I was told a "high-
level" biologic acts in this manner and have little doubt that such a healthy person would, and could 
have, been felled by anything else. 

Helpful documents  (sent FIU 7pp, Judge Economou 40pp) 
Please find attached the 40-pages to Judge Economou and the 7-pages to FIU. My (e)book I refer to 
is too large to send. Please refer to it at my website ourconstitution.info, Home page. It is titled 
"Absent Due Process-Audacity of Evil-Students Against Extrajudicial Killings: Rise of the Medical-
Military Industrial - An Introduction - ". It is linked there at no charge. I am glad to sent it as an 
attachment via email as well. These documents are not inclusive of my complaints. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Judith Futerfas 


